Information Technology Steering Committee (ITSC) Meeting
July 10, 2025, 11:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
1151 Punchbowl! Street, Conference Room B-30, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

This meeting will be conducted remotely. Members of the public may participate via interactive
conference technology (ICT) or in person at the physical meeting location indicated above.

Click here to join the meeting Or call in (audio only) +1 808-829-4853,346838939#

Meeting ID: 266 022 347 3559 Phone Conference ID: 346 838 939#
Passcode: 3A3iF7M7

AGENDA

Call to Order; Roll Call

Public Testimony

Individuals may provide oral testimony at the meeting or submit written testimony in advance,
via e-mail to ets@hawaii.gov, Subject: ITSC Testimony, or deliver to 1151 Punchbowl Street,
B10, Honolulu, HI, 96813. Oral testimony will be limited to three minutes per person or
organization per agenda item.

Review and Approve the March 14, 2025, Meeting Minutes
Post Legislative Session Updates

a. Provide an update on the bills that affect the Office of Enterprise Technology Services
(ETS) office.

i. S.B.742,C.D. 1 —Relating to Data Sharing
i. H.B.934, C.D. 1 — Relating to the Hawaii Broadband and Digital Equity Office
iii. S.C.R.135,S.D.1andS.R.114, S.D. 1 — Urging all State Departments to Partner
with the Office of Wellness and Resilience for Secure and Appropriate Data
Sharing Agreements

IT Consolidation Plan Update

a. Provide an update on the progress of the IT Consolidation Plan development and discuss
ITSC participation.


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NjE5OGMyYmYtODgwOC00NTVjLTliMDQtNzUzMmZkZTcwMjIx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%223847dec6-63b2-43f9-a6d0-58a40aaa1a10%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2288980739-c586-482c-b0ac-3e7b55bfdeff%22%7d
mailto:ets@hawaii.gov

Information Technology Steering Committee (ITSC)
July 10, 2025, Meeting Agenda
Page 2

VI. IT Steering Committee (ITSC) Priorities

a. Discuss priorities the ITSC will focus on in 2025 and have an open discussion referring to
the posted IT Strategic Plan and the Consolidation Report.

b. Provide a status update on a state enterprise project at each ITSC meeting, such as:

i. Department of the Attorney General (ATG) CSEA Keiki Re-platform Off Mainframe
Project

ii. Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (DCCA) Business Registration
Modernization (BRM) Project

iii. Department of Health (DOH) Behavioral Health Administration (BHA) Integrated
Case management System Project

iv. DOH BHA Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division (ADAD) Inspire-Plus Case
Management Solution Project

v. Department of Human Services (DHS) Systems Modernization Project
vi. DHS Med-Quest Health Analytics Program (HAP)
vii. DHS Child Welfare Services Branch HI-Thrive Modernization Project

viii. Department of Labor and Industrial Relations (DLIR) Hawaii Unemployment
Insurance Modernization (HUI Huaka'i) Project

ix. Department of Transportation (DOT) - Highways Financial Management Systems
Project

VII. Good of the Order
a. Announcements
b. Next Meeting: August 28, 2025

VIIl.  Adjournment

This interactive conference technology meeting will allow closed caption transcription to be activated by
participants.

The ITSC meeting packet will be available at https://ets.hawaii.gov/it-steering-committee/.

Auxiliary Aid or Accommodation Due to a Disability

If you require an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, contact Joanna Lee at
(808) 586-6000 or email ets@hawaii.gov as soon as possible. Requests made as early as possible have
a greater likelihood of being fulfilled. Upon request, this notice is available in alternate/accessible formats.



https://ets.hawaii.gov/it-steering-committee/
mailto:ets@hawaii.gov

Information Technology Steering Committee (ITSC)
March 14, 2025, Meeting minutes
Remote Meeting via Interactive Conference Technology
1151 Punchbowl Street, Conference Rm. B-30, Honolulu, HI

DRAFT

Members Present

Christine Sakuda, Chair, ClO, Office of Enterprise Technology Services (ETS)
Senator Sharon Moriwaki, State Legislature

Eugene Chang, IEEE Computer Society, Hawaii Chapter
Arnold Kishi, Center for Internet Security, MS-ISAC
Benson Choo, Finance Factors

Michael Nishida, First Hawaiian Bank

Mai Nguyen Van, Judiciary

Bill Kumagai, Transform Hawaii Government (THG)
Garret Yoshimi, University of Hawaii

Amy Peckinpaugh, Hawaii State Department of Education

Members Excused

Representative Kyle Yamashita, State Legislature
Marcus Yano, CBTS Hawaiian Telcom

Joel Kumabe, Ohana Pacific Health

Staff

Candace Park, Deputy Attorney General

ETS: Joanna Lee, James Gonser, Kelli Wang, Todd Omura, Tom Ku, Juha Kauhanen, Jussi
Sipola, Brian Frey

Guests

Michelle Chrissy Kuahine
18084260000 (Unverified guest)
Lynn Finnegan

Burt Lum

Cody Rex

Sean McLaughlin, Media Council
Chung Chang, DBEDT - HBDEO

l. Call to Order; Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. Quorum was established and roll call taken.
Il. Public Testimony
Sean McLaughlin introduced himself as someone involved in media access and
broadband access, mentioning his role with the Public Utilities Commission and the
California Teleconnect Fund. He also expressed his support for the IT Steering Committee

(ITSC) and offered his assistance in their efforts, emphasizing his interest in digital equity
and efficient government.

Il Legislative Updates



ITSC Meeting Minutes

March 14, 2025 DRAFT

Page 2

V.

a. Provide an update on the bills the Office of Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) is
tracking and GM 641 regarding Christine Sakuda confirmation.

Chair Sakuda informed the committee about Governor’'s Message 641 (GM 641),
regarding her confirmation as Chief Information Officer (CIO), mentioning the public
hearing that was held in the Senate and expresses her gratitude to all the support and
encouragement she has received. Chair Sakuda emphasized the critical role of the ITSC
in supporting the CIO and advancing the state IT strategic plan.

James Gonser, ETS Public Information Officer, updates the Committee on the bills that
ETS is tracking. The legislature just passed halfway and out of the 3172 bills submitted,
762 or about 24% of them are still alive.

1.

The budget bill is something ETS is tracking and it just moved from the House to
the Senate.

H.B. 934 relating to the Hawaii broadband and digital equity office. Transfers the
Hawaii Broadband and Digital Equity Office from DBEDT to ETS within DAGS.

Member Kishi inquired about the potential increase in workload for the ITSC due
to the broadband bill. Gonser explained that overseeing four employees from the
broadband office would require outreach to the community, an area where ETS
lacked experience, and the hope is that the Broadband Office will be able to
oversee these. Chair Sakuda and Vice Chair Yoshimi reiterated the need for
adequate funding to support any new initiatives.

Member Nishida questions if the reason behind the office moving is for ETS, as a
technology group, to help move the broadband initiatives forward. Vice Chair
Yoshimi explains that the move is a consolidation initiative in hopes that it will bring
the governance of the elements together, brought forth by the Lieutenant Governor.

Guest Sean McLaughlin commented that the Lieutenant Governor offered in her
testimony to provide the legislature with an overview of broadband related activities
of all State departments. McLaughlin believes that it is important that this
information is shared with the ITSC.

S.B. 742 relating to data sharing. Establishes a Data Sharing and Governance
Working Group within ETS. The Working Group shall consist of eighteen members
and will review the adequacy of departmental data sharing and recommend an
ongoing data-sharing governance structure.

Consolidation Plan Update

a. Provide an update on the State IT Consolidation Preliminary Progress Report and
Recommendations.



ITSC Meeting Minutes

March 14, 2025 DRAFT

Page 3

Chair Sakuda emphasized the importance of collaboration with departments to
optimize resource utilization and improve service quality while enhancing
cybersecurity and regulatory compliance

Juha Kauhanen, ETS Business Architect, presented the consolidation plan's goals,
emphasizing the importance of shared services and the need for collaboration with
department leaders to create a meaningful plan.

e Act 179 (SLH 2022) established a phased consolidation of Executive Branch
IT services to improve efficiency, cybersecurity, resource optimization, and
regulatory compliance.

e Act 173 (SLH 2024) expanded requirements including critical systems
categorization, hosting standards, and IT workforce strategies.

e (Goals:

o Improved efficiency and service quality
o Optimized resource utilization
o Enhanced cybersecurity and compliance

¢ Final comprehensive plan due December 2025 for 2026 legislature.

Kauhanen outlined the principles guiding the consolidation effort focusing on delivering
value rather than merely consolidating for its own sake.

1. Strategic consolidation based on value and departmental needs

2. Respect departmental autonomy while optimizing statewide services
3. Evolve departmental IT roles toward strategic business enablement
4. Continual rationalization and optimization

The working group composition would include both IT leadership and business leaders
from departments to ensure comprehensive input. The brief approach for 2025
planning:

1. Working group oversight: progress reviews and strategic decision-making.
Executive-level participation in the working group: ensure alignment with
departmental priorities, strengthen strategic oversight and accountability, and
enable executive-level ownership and buy-in.

3. ETS work: create workshop materials and frameworks, draft deliverables, and
finalize report and plan based on input and feedback.

4. Collaborative planning and working sessions: large scale workshops and
focused sessions per subject matter.

Member Kumagai questions the role and level of interaction for the ITSC. Will the
committee monitor or guide along the way?



ITSC Meeting Minutes

March 14, 2025 DRAFT

Page 4

Chair Sakuda responds that the ITSC advises the CIO and ETS on significant
initiatives, including the state IT strategic plan and Chair Sakuda acknowledges the
need for clarity in the committee's role to avoid wasting members' time and stresses
the importance of ongoing communication and input from ITSC members as plans
progress throughout the year, ensuring adherence to sunshine rules and proper
engagement. Guest Kauhanen comments that in Act 179 (SLH 2022), the CIO may
invite anyone to join the working group in addition to the departments assigning one
member each.

Member Chang expressed the need for materials to be presented earlier to the
committee, emphasizing that late comments are less useful.

Chair Sakuda acknowledged the late distribution of meeting materials but assured that
efforts would be made to send out the agenda and packet a week in advance for better
preparation.

V. IT Steering Committee (ITSC) Priorities

a. Discuss priorities the ITSC will focus on in 2025 and have an open discussion referring
to the posted IT Strategic Plan and the Consolidation Report.

Christine opened the discussion on ITSC priorities for 2025, with members expressing
interest in supporting cost-sharing, efficiencies, and improving vendor and contract
management. The ITSC advises the CIO and ETS on significant initiatives, including
the state IT strategic plan. Chair Sakuda acknowledges the need for clarity in the
committee's role to avoid wasting members' time and stresses the importance of
ongoing communication and input from ITSC members as plans progress throughout
the year, ensuring adherence to sunshine law and proper engagement.

Member Peckinpaugh expressed interest in improving vendor and contract
management, which she identified as a weakness in the Department of Education.
Member Peckinpaugh emphasized the importance of collaborative discussions to
address these needs and suggested that resources could be shared among
departments. Chair Sakuda acknowledged Amy's insights and proposed creating a
subgroup within the ITSC to further explore these issues and engage with ETS
leadership.

Member Chang commented on the significance of framing project opportunities early
in the process to avoid missing crucial insights and to enhance project outcomes.
Member Kumagai raises concerns about the limitations in vendor and contract
management due to statutory constraints, suggesting the need for collective wisdom
to navigate these challenges.

Member Kishi notes the group's consensus on contributing within the constraints of
the Sunshine law, highlighting the possibility of collaboration without formal meetings.
Member Kishi suggests that individuals can engage in discussions and support



ITSC Meeting Minutes

March 14, 2025 DRAFT

Page 5

VI.

VII.

initiatives while adhering to legal requirements, emphasizing the importance of early
involvement and harnessing enthusiasm for collective efforts.

Member Choo expresses his struggle with adding value and suggests that
documenting opinions and measurements could enhance their contributions and
emphasizes the importance of sharing experiences to manage risks and provide
oversight. Chair Sakuda inquires about specific interests, particularly in areas like IT
and vendor management and proposes sending information to the committee for
feedback on policies or guidelines, indicating a collaborative approach to improve
processes. Continuing the comment, member Chang highlighted the need for
quantitative goals in the documents reviewed, expressing concern over their lack of
measurable metrics. Chair Sakuda acknowledged this issue, stating that the ETS
team aims to establish higher-level plans with actionable metrics to facilitate
measurement and evaluation.

Member Peckinpaugh highlights the difficulties faced in negotiating with vendors due
to existing procurement rules, which can lead to misunderstandings about project
scopes and requirements. There is a call for reviewing and possibly revising statutes
and administrative rules surrounding procurement to allow for more flexibility and
improved results in vendor relations and project execution.

The document discusses the challenges faced in procurement processes, particularly
regarding contract negotiations where terms are often non-negotiable. Member
Nguyen Van highlights the inefficiencies and time wasted during the challenges faced
in procurement processes, particularly regarding contract negotiations where terms
are often non-negotiable. Chair Sakuda expresses similar struggles with specific
contracts, such as those for the state of Hawaii. It is noted that the importance of
addressing these issues to improve vendor management and contract handling.

Vice Chair Yoshimi suggests involving Bonnie from SPO to explore engagement
strategies. Chair Sakuda emphasizes the need to address vendor contract
management as a critical action item and invites ITSC members to participate in
discussions related to the IT consolidation plan and strategic initiatives. The
conversation stresses the importance of maximizing collaboration opportunities
between ITSC and other stakeholders.

Good of the Order

b.

Announcements

Chair Sakuda announced the upcoming second annual Data and Al Summit in May
being held at the Prince Hotel and encouraged ITSC members to attend.

Next Meeting: May 22, 2025

Adjournment



ITSC Meeting Minutes

March 14, 2025 DRAFT

Page 6

Chair Sakuda called for adjournment. With no objections, the meeting was adjourned at
4:19 p.m.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

~
H
N

THE SENATE
THIRTY-THIRD LEGISLATURE, 2025 S B . N O
STATE OF HAWAII ' -

OT®
OO0
- N

A BILL FOR AN ACT

RELATING TO DATA SHARING.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF HAWAII:

SECTION 1. The legislature finds that Hawaii is facing an
affordability crisis, which is pushing more young adults and
families to relocate out of State. The United States Census
data shows that from 2020 to 2022, the State experienced an
average net loss of 8,429 residents per year due to
out-migration, continuing a trend of population decline. As the
State with the highest cost of living in the nation and a
limited housing market, residents often struggle to get by, even
when they are employed. Forty-two per cent of residents are
unable to afford basic necessities and secure jobs that pay a
sustainable wage, and fifty-seven per cent of Hawaii's college
graduates are underemployed five years after graduation.

The legislature further finds that state leaders have
identified better access, analysis, and sharing of data as a key
strategy to effectively address the affordability crisis.
California, Colorado, and Washington have reformed their data

systems to increase cross-agency collaboration and governance,

2025-2790 SB742 CD1 SMA-3.docx

UG BA AEATLLOA



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

S.B. NO. :

H.D. 1
C.D. 1

bringing coherence to a complex web of different and siloed data
systems, saving money, and bringing stronger visibility and
collaboration around their needs. 1In these and other states, a
centralized agency coordinates efforts to translate data between
state departments and convenes partners and stakeholders to
promote transparency and collaborative decision making.

The legislature additionally finds that the State has many
foundational elements for the effective use of data, including a
chief data officer and the Hawaii Data eXchange Partnership.
However, while some departments are required to share data,
existing law does not identify a centralized coordinating agency
or office for this work, nor does it include guidelines around
operations and reporting found in exemplar state models. This
limits the analyses available to decision makers that could be
improved through streamlined data sharing. For example, the
Hawaii Data eXchange Partnership is currently unable to identify
Hawaii public school graduates in Hawaii's workforce if they
attended college out of state or at a private college, joined
the military, or directly entered the workforce. This means
that the State 1s unable to account for a significant number of

young adults as they enter a critical point of their lives. For

2025-2790 SB742 CD1 SMA-3.docx

L R TR T



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

S.B. NO. i:

H.D. 1
C.D.1

policymakers, this knowledge gap highlights the difficulty in
assessing whether investments in career pathways at the K-12
level are enabling graduates to attain a living wage in the
State. With a centralized agency to help match graduate records
between the department of education and the department of labor
and industrial relations, these information gaps could be
directly addressed.

The legislature also finds that establishing a data sharing
and governance working group within the office of enterprise
technology services is an important step for ensuring more
effective, efficient, and impactful collaboration among state
agencies and stakeholders.

Accordingly, the purpose of this Act is to establish a data
sharing and governance working group within the office of
enterprise technology services to be chaired by the chief
information officer.

SECTION 2. (a) There is established within the office of
enterprise technology services a data sharing and governance
working group.

(b) The data sharing and governance working group shall:

2025-2790 SB742 CD1 SMA-3.docx

LR TN



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Page 4

S.B. NO. so:

H.D. 1
CD.1

Review the adequacy of the departmental data sharing

pursuant to section 27-7, Hawaii Revised Statutes, and

the data task force pursuant to section 27-44,

Hawaii

Revised Statutes, in addressing the State's

capabilities with regard to data sharing, with focus

areas including:

(A)

The ability of the data exchange partnership to
address gaps in data collection, including high
school to workforce data, federal employment
data, and self-employment data;

Existing barriers to seamless and frequent
cross—-departmental data sharing;

Alignment between existing data-sharing efforts
and relevant strategic plans from state and
county governments, including the public
education system, university of Hawaii, and
workforce development council;

The ability for unemployment compensation wage
record systems to include occupation, pay rate,

and work location:;

2025-2790 SB742 CD1 SMA-3.docx

AR 0



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

S.B. NO. &

H.D. 1
C.D.1

(E) Gaps in resources and personnel to effectively
collect, share, analyze, and disseminate findings
from data; and

(F) Needs relating to technology upgrades, data
interoperability, and modernization initiatives;
and

(2) Recommend an ongoing data-sharing governance structure
that:

(A) Identifies a centralized coordinating agency to
ensure effective cross—-agency direction,
collaboration, and accountability;

(B) Establishes formal governance structures and
timelines for interagency collaboration and
data-sharing protocols;

(C) Provides a unified, consistent source of
information or analysis for policy development
and implementation;

(D) Develops a framework to guide current management
and future improvements;

(E) Details a process for developing and prioritizing

research questions transparently and inclusively;

2025-2790 SB742 CDl1 SMA-3.docx

0 A e DL IR



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

S.B. NO. :

H.D. 1
C.D.1

(F) Details a process for disseminating actionable
insights to a broader range of stakeholders,
including philanthropic organizations and
public-private partnerships;

(G) 1Identifies opportunities to enhance the relevance
and usability of system outputs for stakeholders,
including policymakers and the public;

(H) Supports the creation of public-facing,
accessible dashboards;

(I) Develops guidelines for stakeholders related to
the use of artificial intelligence; and

(J) Includes mechanisms to prioritize and address
stakeholder feedback.

(c) The data sharing and governance working group shall
comprise the following members or their designees:
(1) The chief information officer, who shall serve as the
chairperson of the working group;
(2) One representative of the judiciary, to be appointed
by the chief justice of the supreme court;
(3) The superintendent of education;

(4) The director of human services;

2025-2790 SB742 CD1 SMA-3.docx

T R AT



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Page 7

S.B. NO. so:

H.D. 1
C.D. 1

The director of health;

The director of business, economic development, and
tourism;

The director of labor and industrial relations;

The director of transportation;

The director of the executive office on early
learning;

The chairperson of the workforce development council;
The executive director of the Hawaii p-20 partnerships
for education;

The director of the office of planning and sustainable
development;

The president of the university of Hawaii;

The executive director of the Hawaii state commission
on the status of women;

Two members representing nonprofit organizations
having experience in data sharing and governance, of
which one member shall be chosen and invited by the
speaker of the house of representatives and one member
shall be chosen and invited by the president of the

senate; and

2025-2790 sB742 CD1l SMA-3.docx

AL A A A



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Page 8

(d)

S.B. NO. ss:

H.D. 1
CD.1

Two members representing for-profit business
organizations having experience in data sharing and
governance, of which one member shall be chosen and
invited by the speaker of the house of representatives
and one member shall be chosen and invited by the
president of the senate.

The data sharing and governance working group shall

select members for and convene one or more advisory groups to

solicit input from a diverse range of stakeholders, including:

(e)

Students and parents;

Labor and workforce organizations;

Business and industry representatives;

Equity and social justice organizations;

Researchers and privacy experts; and

Early education experts, school districts, and charter
schools.

The office of enterprise technology services may

contract with an administrative facilitator to provide necessary

support for the data sharing and governance working group in

carrying out its duties.

2025-2790 SB742 CD1 SMA-3.docx

SO G L ER A



10

11

12

S.B. NO. &:

H.D. 1
CD. 1

(f) The members of the working group shall serve without
compensation, but shall be entitled to reimbursement for
expenses, including travel expenses, necessary for the
performance of their duties.

(g) The data sharing and governance working group shall
submit a report of its findings and recommendations, including
any proposed legislation, to the legislature no later than
twenty days prior to the convening of the regular session of
2027.

(h) The data sharing and governance working group shall
cease to exist on June 30, 2027.

SECTION 3. This Act shall take effect on July 1, 2025.

2025-2790 sSB742 CD1 SMA-3.docx

R R T



S.B. NO. <oz

H.D. 1
C.D.1

Report Title:

Office of Enterprise Technology Services; Data Sharing and
Governance Working Group; Report

Description:
Establishes a Data Sharing and Governance Working Group within

the Office of Enterprise Technology Services. Requires a report
to the Legislature. (CD1)

The summary description of legislation appearing on this page is for informational purposes only and is
not legislation or evidence of legislative intent.

2025-2790 SB742 CD1 SMA-3.docx

D A S e



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 934
THIRTY-THIRD LEGISLATURE, 2025 H B N O H.D. 1
STATE OF HAWAII - - " sD.2

A BILL FOR AN ACT

RELATING TO THE HAWAII BROADBAND AND DIGITAL EQUITY OFFICE.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF HAWAIIL:

SECTION 1. Chapter 27, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is amended
by adding a new part to be appropriately designated and to read
as follows:

"PART . BROADBAND OFFICE

§27-A Definitions. As used in this part:

"Broadband" means high-speed internet access that is always
on, including mobile and fixed technologies.

"Digital equity"” means a condition in which all individuals
and communities have the information technology capacity needed
for full participation in society, democracy, and the economy.

§27-B Broadband office; establishment; strategic broadband
coordinator; staff. (a) There is established the broadband
office within the department of accounting and general services
for administrative purposes only.

(b) Without regard to section 26-34, the governor shall
appoint a strategic broadband coordinator, who shall be exempt

from chapter 76, to head the brocadband office.

2025-3390 HB934 CD1 HMSO

IR AR R



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Page 2

©
oW
NS

onT
ooo
- N s

H.B. NO.

§27-C Broadband office; duties. In furtherance of the

State's objectives and policies for the economy pursuant to

section 226-10.5, the broadband office shall:

(1)

(4)

Develop and implement specific strategies and plans to
aggressively increase broadband affordability,
penetration, and competitive availability in the
State;

Support the efforts of both public and private
entities in the State to enhance or facilitate the
deployment of and access to competitively priced,
advanced electronic communications services, including
broadband and its products and services and internet
access services of general application throughout the
State;

Promote the landing of trans-Pacific submarine cable,
including the development of a shared access cable
station and associated terrestrial connectivity to
reduce barriers to fiber landing in the State;
Promote, advocate, and facilitate the implementation
of the findings and recommendations of the Hawaii

broadband task force established by Act 2, First

2025-3390 HB934 CD1 HMSO

R N



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

©
w
>N

- H.B. NO.

OO
o000
N -

Special Session Laws of Hawaii 2007, and the 2020
Hawaii Broadband Strategic Plan;

(5) Support the findings of community-based groups as
reflected in its digital equity declaration;

(6) Administer grant programs in support of broadband
infrastructure, innovation, and the digital economy;

(7) Actively seek out funding from public and private
sources in furtherance of the office's duties pursuant
to this section; and

(8) Provide a repository, aggregation point, and
governance framework for broadband mapping and digital
equity data from various sources; including digital
literacy, telehealth, distance education, internet
accessibility, and service coverage to support
mapping, reporting, infrastructure deployment, and
data-driven policy.

§27-D Broadband planning and coordination; cooperation.

{(a) The broadband office shall:

(1) Seek input and the widest possible cooperation from

public and private agencies and individuals to achieve

the purposes of this part;

2025-3390 HBO934 CDl HMSO

AR MR R



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Page 4

(3)

(4)

(5)

H.B. NO. +5

S.D.2
CD.1

Work closely with and assist the counties in the
promotion of coordinated state and county broadband
planning;

Encourage every state department, county agency, and
other public or private agencies and individuals
involved in broadband programs to participate in the
activities of the office and incorporate, to the
extent feasible, the ideas and suggestions of the
participants in the office's comprehensive planning
goals;

Monitor the broadband-based development efforts of
other states and nations in areas such as business,
education, and health;

Advise the department of accounting and general
services on other states' best practices involving
policies and strategies related to making affordable
broadband services available to every home and
business in the State;

Monitor broadband-related activities at the federal

level;

2025-3390 HBS934 CD1l HMSO

IR TR



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

H.B. NO. .

SD.2
CD. 1

(7} Encourage public-private partnerships to increase the
deployment and adoption of broadband services and
applications;

{8) Monitor regulatory and policy changes for potential
impact on broadband deployment and sustainability in
the State; and

(9) Advise the comptroller on broadband deployment.

{b) ©Nothing in this section shall be construed to
delegate, or detract in any way from, the functions, powers, and
duties conferred by law or rule on any department or agency of
the State or county.

§27-E Broadband revolving fund. (a) There is established
in the state treasury the broadband revolving fund to be
administered by the broadband office, into which shall be
deposited:

(1) Proceeds of leases of broadband infrastructure owned
by the State;

(2) Appropriations by the legislature to the revolving
fund; and

(3) Gifts, donations, and grants from public agencies and

private persons.

2025-3390 HB934 CD1 HMSO

ARG R AR ARG



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

«©
oW
IS

owxz
OoUo
- N .

o H.B. NO.

All interest earned or accrued on moneys deposited into the
revolving fund shall become a part of the revolving fund.

(b} Moneys in the broadband revolving fund shall be used
for:

(1) Supporting broadband projects, excluding the
deployment of broadband infrastructure for the
provision of retail service;

(2) Defraying the cost of internet services; and

(3) Funding positions for personnel to provide technical
assistance to the community.

{(c) Expenditures from the broadband revolving fund shall
be made by the broadband office, advised by the information
technology steering committee and subject to prior approval by
the comptroller.”

SECTION 2. Chapter 206S, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is
repealed.

SECTION 3. Section 440G-11.5, Hawaii Revised Statutes, is

repealed.

2025-3390 HBS34 CDl1 HMSO

L TR



™~

Page 7

M
D 4
~— (N ™ uh -
Saaaq 0 b D B
D 49} N b [<}} mi oI
ST 0O e . b € 0] )]
- B - 49} D Nt
. 4P o D )] Ko kY - &
1o} ~ -4 4 b D, - foa] N
(M 1] [43] ) I N -
*H D - P ¢ b D
D et - b -t N1y ~H § .
N ) D 4 - $ 1o} o}
r R jon -+ oN 4 hS . 4P
P by ! Lo} -H -H
» D 19} jol - 4 oo
¥ v & - ok 5
B & & o B O 4 . - :
|~ 18] D D [10] )
n k4 o] £ £ (] YH O, B .
D q ~ 0 Ry - & 0]
l w h - D -t 4 b -H .
D - -H D 4 K] D 0] - H -
b i -H th - v fis] 0,
. 59| o)) -t oo o )] - D,
Yh -H jom n 1o} q is!
D R 00} K fio 4b . .
-H m P ~ 4 B ~H . -
b € 1y} [io] D oo 40} M -
0N - Hoj b D oo [09] $H
B o -4 h
Q Eiy] @ ()] Uy 0] @
D P @ ~ - D D ] D
o)l - W ﬁ ~H P 4 e
B P [} [99] D i)
4 B o . o, P - KO - Yh
B - 4 > S0 - & D .
D (9] n Ko} ~ D 1 Q —
g ot -t (o] (8] U ® - '] ==
& - m ) ¢ 4u o ~ ) - Q =
D D (9] ~ o] D a's U 0} n ==
- Ity th —H D - S ==
W b 0N D e g i
oo O] Ko -eH & - b & .
1] < o 4 S ~ 'S 4P oo b —
19| 13} oo 49} 0 [o9] 0=
D ] 4b b & X ==
4P P D - )] . H «eH P (00} . —
D - ()] 0 (3] D D F)) D 0 . ==
i - -t - D, -rH ~H ) n ==
D - P D D o, 4 [OF () oy ==
s D Ko} A H B iy D ()] m==
i ® & P b, h )T ® : T
o =
A o ==
H ) ==
~ ) ===
| ===
5 —_—
N =
O ==
N =

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20



4h
D
e &
L. D D o
gaaa : e & f
W -H 4 -H
oT "o o] £ 13} - €
oo Hp P 1] D )]
. ® - o B ) g D -
£ 'S D 1] - <o 4]
4P D . . ¥ i) b s
@ ~ Ry Q B q
) n - ~H ~ D D .
N & iy JOTRR & OTI 4P
o8 D - ] 4 D i
[0) £ - sh 4 i}
- rH YH W -
Q e - D D ~H 0} s
B P H iy : 5w P’ )
- H# [i9] bin] 4l
n v & & o 4 uly
D D e D
p H# 4p - o -
& - o] (o] iy U th
+ s : 4P 1] - & O
i) -t P - o] ]
- ~H jom - [i9] €
4 - - )] 5 h ol w
i m ) [ -H 1] is .
4 - & B & £ KO 4b
-H -H Yl D D bl
~H / @ ()] B b B
- H - o] () ) 4 o
O] 18] @ sy ool q
& D & ~H Q KO)
uh . ~H I w ~H ® -
h ~ oo i EiY D
P D - D (1M} Ko Ko
& 4 0 @ 4
(o] MO - @ oo} a3 ===
i P ol $H & oo O =
R & D oo - 4 ® - nN==
4 b3 -H N . SiE==
© ~ - w g0l O sh o - e ——
Y K 1] (o ¢ D [ ]
~ R -4 1] N3] D — =
1 ~ 4l -H @ - [a)—
4 o] ko] ~H N - E=
Y . 4D b ==
Q oo b - D D < =
D p & 4P s @ h - o E=
+ 7 ) EH o ==
o} D & Wy N [\ . mE=
I8 4 [al D V] jung———]
- s ~H - =
I B B o =
A D 4P m oy EE==
[ ~ 1] D . ™ =
[o0] ~ [ - ~H s . m =
n - | ===
% -H a n =
[0] toal () o ==
0o b © [of——
an q N =

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21



0
. ] 9] 4H
— N bl K q 1M -~ )]
PR W D 1] i 4] ~
sQaa ¢ @ dh P P — - b
D D D — Ne]
oL no ® Ky A ~ ~ il N o — P
1b 4 P io} h D, [in] 10} ™~ o 0]
= 4 ) o, 4P i N
. & o) D @ ; - ]
(] D & @ -H P ~ - - iy
< D » o9} 4 o © - o]
i} ~ ] H KA [} i 2 O]
N @ 4y o] D -H - @] © = D
&4 D LY n ) o9} o~ o [0} ey
D -H n D o oo} = s 0. B
n 4p ) e P ~ 1o = - 4 9]
@ 0 b b [69] m . - (0] U =2
B N : 4h D s 4 S o) o A~
(03] D -H ~ 2 ()] — o]
" D & ) 4 i 3 =z ) —~ ~
oo H IS -H + + fus © =2 o)
P ORI OB | e D I Y
~ — oo ® -H i W 1 .
) [1v] ()] Q [49] kY O oo )]
H o] -H o] D (o] [ ©
i b ~ 1 Y4 H [¢3] - O I~
Wb [\ o] o H < 2 9] - o}
[iM] <D [oR w (] )] [1+] (] (] o]
H oo} (@) @ e} -f [ O 9] 0]
a0 ()] q 3 B Ko} wn O &~
-r 18] 4 Kol [OR o [0p)
™m Yy D ko Y (] O ~ o] N
Q D [5\] s - — ~ )
- Y [09] D qQ loal 0 Yol ™
D 4P D B D D 93] —t [e\] o
[} 4 o} -H oot Q
Ko m « B 0] D n 4 ) o
R o [4p] ol @ it @] O O N
-4 n (o] jom ()] [o2] S < <G - . =
D o o b -f i o 5 O =
+# ¢ D & ) @ ~ (@) 4 4 O 0 ==
» & B - i 0 0 Q =z B=
bl o # o o M 0] 8
~H 0] n (0] { 4 0] 4+ [I9] N
~H 0] )] -H Y o] -eH @] o ! — ==
& S ) - 4P 4 <G o a a Q==
B D oo Y [OR [i9] D @] O - o~ O EE
(o < - -H ~H - - ko] . e
ol 4P D s Y4 ~H ) . L 1+ o ™ . < ==
1] o ﬂw. D 1M < % % m - (ol
q N oy—
4 4b ko) &4 [in) H = ] (0] 1] @] m ==
b 4 0, P ! O P T =
D H 1y o} 0 Kol @ - > > > E- =
ON D o D D ~ £ Q Q Q Q O ==
P - gl o, 0] - &) = o ==
i U & ~H & 4P Qo £ T T o] 2 M ==
o)) R D ® B (O] i) w0 Q 0] Q = " EE=
® 1 H Y sH OB ) @® e} g} o] | ==
o - 0 D Hin) Ul [ a o . ) ==
© (V] pel (O] jol D D D 0] ] 0] N E=
o s 1] D &L K] $ & £ =] O ==
h Ko} o Yh ap [OR O [t 1] © N ==
Al o (o} < w N~ r~ - ~] = [—] - [a\] (o2 < w o ~ > -] (= (=] -y
— v i - o Y- o’ — Y v [Q\] [a\}



Page 10

r ymaaln 2 o
ool

£
R

o

337

[P ¥ Y g e Wy

PN I S
&% Y vy wey

£ toalaiznrls
O CTrewox

o~

33

O OO I oL

e
ISR IATATAEER= F 2 v Sup T P A ) waw g e o L wapm S}

o Mot

|-

2

PRGN

e
L3 sy

Py

PPN CE Y

P N

1

2P 3 3 P S W w 3 i i W g

Nt o

Lazh2N

T2V
VN7

IS
g

A g

TIT TCTOT

S 1Y A Ay s v =

[>F 3 S mu mym g

ha
Tl

PIEPT N

I
= \/L\,b.)_x_\_jll

ok

-
cCIT o T - C o TOT

3 e r + 1
OF

£
(£ 08 ias Sy e e e 2

e o o S ] N g ey o
AT £ 3 3111 AN S W Gy & 2% 35 W S WL W e 0 3 3 e

o

6

h
P2

1133 e
O ottty oL

oo o~y A aazea ] g b o e
C o oot o v CrropmCiTcy; oS ©

ooy

£ Inanod
E A1 s a ey e

Ay

L3 ¥

1
TOUOTTOUW O .

S

LI S PO

rarracant o o
J—\ar/J.\/\)\./.lll.‘u\__LV\axJ T

ey
A==

PR NPENENR FNE Y
(= =AS=1= B A S

10

11

Aot
SeRat

o

=
TITT

O

12

EEEN N R
PO TITCTe™

o
=}

33z

coant At

Af Ao

o
=g

13

12N
T

ol e v e £
O

TAL

m

=1
I

7

T Lo T oItV

TI

THCITTNO T T

T WO

13

.

o

R VY N R CP NN N I i )
UL rTo LT oTITcuo CIvVeoSy

LEW=1
TTOThS

i £t b
A oy g

3

=
orCTRTTT

oy

ESNEN
Tt

ey
~Y

14

15

16

17

18

19

10

O
0
=
e
i
A
O
<
™
o
m
o
o
o
™
™
[
Tg]
N
o
~N

LR AR M



— N

yaaa

oI w

3

H.B. NO.

Page 11

o
L U W

e

E LTS SN
SR TVTTE

K

S 0 2
TITwor o

o
EAAY TR ap e Ay g e o 3 wps m S B = ay

Lt i oW e Pt o . I 1 ]

11
A=A e

vl
T

i
T

Tt

Iniracim
DIt

e
= 3 3 3 smaae up 3

oo

2

+
T oot r CTo T ToOToy

L O TaTAT T 5 oy

1

4+
=

ahnealaecs
CrorOGy 7

+
T

-

TOThS

13

.

ooy,

Sy 1

s £ +h o
L e

T

|

{23 + 1 PN SN
NI Ty

{1

+
Tt

P
L= o g ey W TITT OO (= EEAw Y

Ay

opPTTISTT

LS ¥ 3w

CTITC P T oI

+n
T

Aol
AT

PPENPONE SR S RPN
.L\abl.l_\/\)\,llbub_LU.ll A\ e

EENEYY

v

PAW-E TN
oo

11

o e
[ = ¥ 3o a= s

v

oot At g vy
TP oTiT e T

LN 7S

v

o-E
ox

6

ootimiar £
T

el

7.

4

2

o
3 3 A Ran Wi sy o) ARnnt o i 5 SV Rt VAW S & 8 S wiy

NN T T
(S X3V

A
RNy = e gumy

ERew= 7l
T

3 Moyaad
L.I.(.Au.l_’

=

TITTWOTLTITF

£ Loz

K.
LN I 5 35 S W E e ) A==

EEEC

=

7

o

2

PR IRV
TITC G T T TOT

ENWS 0 2N

K.
[ 65% N Sy Sy & gy S Sy ) [P awy

==

AW R B o W

P
2311 I IR AW S ¥ P AV S WA WS § a0 § 3§ L

m

PoR CIoNE SN S oot AT L
cTOTT O

4 +=h
ey I

ey Anrsry 1 ey
W

4

na

+rza e
F A I ELUPN ' w W W g T ) \,(.A.LL\LJ_LL\j (.ALL_Y

A

£ Lmaan <7 oy
L SR A 3 S A S e

=rm
[E e T2

ah a1
St L

201 &
O U7

7

1
=

T2l vy

mombeaan e oo £
Mot Tro—do O ouxTy

1

£ 1
=2 A L 37

oy o
LIt

e
=

+ 1
Tt

N SN
AT l..l_(.A.J..Y 7

o

12

anech ol e aa iyt o meg e v N N 3 rm
cotitr—oao ot uthn Tt on T yCo ot

arnal
T CeF

2010 .
Ty

20
A~

ECEEN
Tt

CENEAEEYEN E2N
CRXpPpTTTC—OTT

13

o tran o
[ RN g _Y L& 3 mpyee )

v

Tagx 20 Iz Yz
LT E 2 Ay v

TT

B i T 2 =~ G
AT

n
IT

Taa] v s
TOTy 7 ot

L=
Tr

SO C T =

OLOTATAO IO N

PN |
[ 3 % & g vgm m

14

15

17

18

19

20

11

2025-3390 HBS34 CDl HMSO

TR

—_—

=




— (N v
$d4g

ST O

B. NO. «

H.

Page 12

ol 1]
Stk

I I I
5% N S N & S E Sy )

o1

=
£33 332 Ao i W) W & I if S\ S WL W g R w1 e ey

£ £  ooarnynes s o
T

ok

~

=

=
ST CCTo

L2 xk2N
I

L
=7

I xynes oy wno v g
Ty

ol o
e — oo T T P osOhT

T

1

=1 creaar o~ g
T C O T

L WY
T S

EEEVYLN

P NN
[STSREN T 3 1= o mp 2y =4 ey mye;

o

"

s xro
P vas

v

3

rootod ik
Tt Cotte—pP == C—07T

+

NN
oTTIeT

o
)

PN SO S
_L\,bli_\/d\’l‘.\.u\—; v

Yy o

a
&

AN o
ot

e

+ I DT
Ly LS BN B W 3 E e e )

1

el Lran Nty o £l aoirens
LA S NS I SR A § -0 S i Mty - 3 A R A A S w =

3T

ESLN
\¥F 31

g

L=
X9 3 N7/ wrps g Jaga W s iy

mamby

F233

5

o ENPEE 0 2N ahaidrrmaro e ™o
TS T

4

o
[ ATAS N vhe so g myw a7

15N

ENP N S
[eaw

oW WS X}
TOoOoTLyY .

P2y
Tt

Eyarw)

Py

IOt T T

PN B AP N ST

4 EENE S - W= S = W -~ R & S =
[ 3] ANCR T & oy wy LR SR R e e B 135 P AR A I e 2 s ap e s

ol m

1

PEEZNE]
L5 2 1 1 S s A 6 5 g g oy

=)
=

Dl
T

+
TS

7

PO S SN 5 N
S LY i g e

PR LN

P P N L N D
AR YW & 3 3 N S Y S SIEUD S WRNN SRy o B W HR VAL g Qur/b/VJ-ka

o

A R 3w v ey

Azt

Lo 9

- S,
LJ\‘-‘— T I AT I

EEN

£l 2
TIr

10

12

13

14

15

16

3o
TTCTTo

P U
[NV A W py wy rIJ_(J.

=N

Aathayr ot At Al
T TT—o TToT

4T P PECENENEY S b=
chrC—CaC oo™ T

Er=Y

Dlrz
Y v vy

17

18

19

20

12

2025-3390 HBS34 CDl1 HMSO

L O



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

o H.B. NO. =

apptieations+-] Repealed.”

SECTION 5. Act 151, Session Laws of Hawaii 2011, as
amended by section 3 of Act 264, Session Laws of Hawaii 2013, as
amended by section 1 of Act 193, Session Laws of Hawaii 2016, is
amended by amending section 2 to read as follows:

"SECTION 2. Beginning January 1, 2012, actions relating to
the installation, improvement, construction, or development of
infrastructure relating to broadband service or broadband
technology, including the interconnection of telecommunications
cables, shall be exempt from county permitting requirements,
state permitting and approval reguirements, which includes the
requirements of chapters 171, 205A, and 343, Hawaii Revised
Statutes, and public utilities commission rules under Hawaii

Administrative Rules, chapter 6-73, that require existing

2025-3390 HB934 CD1 HMSO 13

TR AN NCARAA



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

o H.B. NO. w0

onT
DDD
PR N Y

installations to comply with new pole replacement standards at
the time of any construction or alteration to the equipment or
installation, except to the extent that such permitting or

approval is required by federal law or is necessary to protect

eligibility for federal funding, services, or other assistance;

provided that the installation, improvement, construction, or
development of infrastructure shall:

{1) Be directly related to the improvement of existing
telecommunications cables or the installation of new
telecommunications cables:

{A) On existing or replacement utility poles and
conduits; and
(B) Using existing infrastructure and facilities;

(2) Take place within existing rights-of-way or public
utility easements or use existing telecommunications
infrastructure; and

(3) Make no significant changes to the existing public
rights-of-way, public utility easements, or
telecommunications infrastructure.

An applicant shall comply with all applicable safety and

engineering requirements relating to the installation,

2025-3380 HBS34 CD1 HMSO

R AR A T

14



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Page 15 934
H.B. NO. ro:

S.D.2
C.D.1

improvement, construction, or development of infrastructure
relating to broadband service.
A person or entity taking any action under this section

shall[+] provide notice to the broadband office, at least thirty

ot 3o + 1
TIOTCTIOC O T TN

calendar days before the action is taken, [previde

oo iara
THho ot

g3 raok £ omrar
A = ays g ~op S ES

oo oy ]
AT 111 iy v e e P AW §

¥ e6 r—affairs] by electronic posting

in the form and on the site designated by the [direector]

broadband office for such posting on the designated central

State of Hawaii Internet website; provided that notice need not
be given by a public utility or government entity for an action
relating to the installation, improvement, construction, or
development of infrastructure relating to broadband service or
broadband technology where the action taken is to provide access
as the owner of the existing rights-of-way, utility easements,
or telecommunications infrastructure."

SECTICN 6. There is appropriated out of the general
revenues of the State of Hawaii the sum of $200,000 or so much
thereof as may be necessary for fiscal year 2025-2026 to be
deposited into the broadband revolving fund under section 27-E,

Hawaii Revised Statutes.

2025-3390 HB934 CDl1 HMSO 15

WA RN AR EDAEN MM



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Page 16

H.B. NO. o

S.D.2
CD.1

SECTION 7. There is appropriated out of the broadband

revolving fund the sum of $200,000 or so much thereof as may be

necessary for fiscal year 2025-2026 for the reimbursement of

contracts executed by the broadband office.

The sum appropriated shall be expended by the broadband

office for the purposes of this Act.

SECTION 8. There is appropriated out of the broadband

revolving fund the sum of $800,000 or so much thereof as may be

necessary for fiscal year 2025-2026 for the establishment of:

(1) Two full-time equivalent (2.
positions on Hawaii island;

(2) One full-time equivalent (1.
position on Oahu;

(3) One full-time equivalent (1.
position on Kauai;

(4) One full-time equivalent (1.
position on Maui island; and

(5) One full-time equivalent (1.

position on Molokai.

0

0

0

0

0

FTE)

FTE)

FTE)

FTE)

FTE)

digital

digital

digital

digital

digital

navigator

navigator

navigator

navigator

navigator

The sum appropriated shall be expended by the broadband

office for the purposes of this Act.

2025-3390 HBS34 CDl HMSO

TR ERAARAEERREAER R ARERCRUARRIL

16



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

(o]
w
AN

e H.B. NO.

O0nI
oD
= N e

SECTION 9. All rights, powers, functions, and duties of
the department of business, economic development, and tourism
relating to the Hawaii broadband and digital equity office are
transferred to the department of accounting and general
services.

All employees who occupy civil service positions and whose
functions are transferred to the department of accounting and
general services by this Act shall retain their civil service
status, whether permanent or temporary. Employees shall be
transferred without loss of salary, seniority (except as
prescribed by applicable collective bargaining agreements),
retention points, prior service credit, any vacation and sick
leave credits previously earned, and other rights, benefits, and
privileges, in accordance with state personnel laws and this
Act; provided that the employees possess the minimum
qualifications and public employment requirements for the class
or position to which transferred or appointed, as applicable;
provided further that subsequent changes in status may be made
pursuant to applicable civil service and compensation laws.

Any employee who, prior to this Act, is exempt from civil

service and is transferred as a consequence of this Act may

2025-3390 HB934 CD1 HMSO 17

AR RATREREIATEC TR



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Page 18 934
H.B. NO. =o:

.D.2
.D.1

retain the employee's exempt status, but shall not be appointed
to a civil service position as a consequence of this Act. An
exempt employee who is transferred by this Act shall not suffer
any loss of prior service credit, vacation or sick leave credits
previously earned, or other employee benefits or privileges as a
consequence of this Act; provided that the employees possess
legal and public employment requirements for the position to
which transferred or appointed, as applicable; provided further
that subsequent changes in status may be made pursuant to
applicable employment and compensation laws. The comptroller
may prescribe the duties and qualifications of these employees
and fix their salaries without regard to chapter 76, Hawaii
Revised Statutes.

SECTION 10. All appropriations, records, equipment,
machines, files, supplies, contracts, books, papers, documents,
maps, and other personal property heretofore made, used,
acqguired, or held by the department of business, economic
development, and tourism relating to the functions of the Hawaii
breoadband and digital equity office transferred to the
department of accounting and general services shall be

transferred with the functions to which they relate.

2025-3390 HB934 CD1 HMSO 18

R RRRERA R ARG



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

H.B. NO. s

SECTION 11. All rules, policies, procedures, guidelines,
and other material adopted or developed by the department of
business, economic development, and tourism to implement
provisions of the Hawaiil Revised Statutes that are reenacted or
made applicable to the department of accounting and general
services by this Act shall remain in full force and effect until
amended or repealed by the department of accounting and general
services pursuant to chapter 91, Hawaii Revised Statutes.

In the interim, every reference to the department of
business, economic development, and tourism or director of
business, economic development, and tourism in those rules,
policies, procedures, guidelines, and other material is amended
to refer to the department of accounting and general services or
comptroller, as appropriate.

SECTION 12. All deeds, leases, contracts, loans,
agreements, permits, or other documents executed or entered into
by or on behalf of the department of business, economic
development, and tourism, pursuant to the provisions of the
Hawaii Revised Statutes, that are reenacted or made applicable
to the department of accounting and general services by this Act

shall remain in full force and effect. Upon the effective date

2025-3390 HB934 CDl HMSO 19

G AR



10

11

12

©
w
IS

e H.B. NO.

OwIT
©ooD
- N

of this Act, every reference to the department of business,
economic development, and tourism or the director of business,
economic development, and tourism therein shall be construed as
a reference to the department of accounting and general services
or the comptroller, as appropriate.

SECTION 13. 1In codifying the new sections added by section
1 of this Act, the revisor of statutes shall substitute
appropriate section numbers for the letters used in designating
the new sections in this Act.

SECTION 14. Statutory material to be repealed is bracketed
and stricken. New statutory material is underscored.

SECTION 15. This Act shall take effect on July 1, 2025.

2025-33%0 HB934 CD1 HMSO 20

(I TR



©
oW
N

ovx
©OOOD
a N

H.B. NO.

Report Title:
DBEDT; DAGS; DCCA; Broadband Office; Hawaii Broadband and
Digital Equity Office; Broadband Revolving Fund; Positions;

Appropriations

Description:

Transfers the Hawaiili Broadband and Digital Equity Office from
the Department of Business, Economic Development, and Tourism to
the Department of Accounting and General Services. Renames the
Hawaii Broadband and Digital Equity Office to Broadband Office.
Repeals broadband duties assigned to the Director of Commerce
and Consumer Affairs. Repeals the Broadband Assistance Advisory
Council. Transfers the duty of collecting and posting certain
broadband infrastructure notices to the Broadband Office.
Establishes the Broadband Revolving Fund. Establishes
positions. Appropriates funds. (CD1)

The summary description of legislation appearing on this page is for informational purposes only and is
not legislation or evidence of legislative intent.

2025-3390 HBS934 CDl1 HMSO

RN AR MR REAMmiR



O AN E W -

W N N N NN N NN NN = o o e e et et ek ek ek
©C L 00 NN A WN = O 000N AW =S

THE SENATE 135
THIRTY-THIRD LEGISLATURE, 2025 S . C . R . N O . SbD.1

STATE OF HAWAII

SENATE CONCURRENT
RESOLUTION

URGING ALL STATE DEPARTMENTS TO PARTNER WITH THE OFFICE OF
WELLNESS AND RESILIENCE FOR SECURE AND APPROPRIATE DATA
SHARING AGREEMENTS.

WHEREAS, the strengthening of state services, provision of
trauma-informed care and programs, and the wellness and
resilience of Hawaii are priorities of the State; and

WHEREAS, the Office of Wellness and Resilience's purpose is
to address the barriers that impact an individual's social,
physical, and emotional well-being through a trauma-informed
framework; and

WHEREAS, the Office of Wellness and Resilience develops new
programs and improves existing programs and efforts of
trauma-informed care through collaborative state and private
efforts; and

WHEREAS, the Office of Wellness and Resilience identifies
and partners with state departments and the private sector to
address the common issues, needs, and challenges faced by these
entities and those they serve; and

WHEREAS, state departments provide resources, guidance, and
other subject-specific aid and programs to address the specific
needs and challenges of the community; and

WHEREAS, the Office of Wellness and Resilience is required
by Act 291, Session Laws of Hawaii 2022, codified at part IX of
chapter 27, Hawaii Revised Statutes, to create a social
determinants of health electronic dashboard that identifies a
baseline of needs and concerns that impede high quality-of-life
outcomes; and

2025-2542 SCR135 SD1 SMA.docx

LR G A EERSRHDIA Tt RARn



O QW NN AW N -

b W W W W W W WWWWENNNDNDNDNDNDNRN N = et e e e e el o et e
-0 O 0 NN R WN = O VW RN E WD =0 O 0N EWN =S

- S.C.R. NO. st

WHEREAS, in December 2024, the Office of Wellness and
Resilience launched the Quality of Life and Well-Being Dashboard
to fulfill this statutory mandate; and

WHEREAS, the dashboard represents the largest survey of
health and well-being in the State to date and will allow the
Office of Wellness and Resilience to examine community needs
through a data-driven lens, leading to the development of
effective, evidence-based, and trauma-informed strategies; and

WHEREAS, many state datasets, however, remain siloed within
individual departments using different data collection
methodologies, making it difficult for the Office of Wellness
and Resilience to navigate and perform cross-departmental
analyses; and

WHEREAS, data-sharing agreements between the Office of
Wellness and Resilience and state departments will allow the
Office of Wellness and Resilience to integrate data from
multiple sources and provide community members and policymakers
with a comprehensive understanding of community challenges that
would not be apparent when data is analyzed in isolation; now,
therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the Senate of the Thirty-third
Legislature of the State of Hawaii, Regular Session of 2025, the
House of Representatives concurring, that all state departments
are urged to partner with the Office of Wellness and Resilience
for the purpose of secure and appropriate data sharing
agreements that protect the privacy and confidentiality of
residents to encourage further study of the needs and challenges
of the community and the development of effective aid programs
and strategies to address these needs and challenges for the
community; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Office of Wellness and
Resilience is urged to adhere to strict data governance
protocols while partnering with state departments to seek
deidentified, aggregated, anonymized data to protect individual
privacy while effectively addressing community needs; and

2025-2542 SCR135 sD1 SMA.docx

TR R



- T B NV (P N P S

bk
W N =0 e

S.C.R.NO. &

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this
Concurrent Resolution be transmitted to the Comptroller;
Chairperson of the Board of Agriculture; Attorney General;
Director of Finance; Director of Business, Economic Development,
and Tourism; Director of Commerce and Consumer Affairs; Director
of Corrections and Rehabilitation; Adjutant General; Chairperson
of the Board of Education; Superintendent of Education;
Chairperson of the Hawaiian Homes Commission; Director of
Health; Director of Human Resources Development; Director of
Human Services; Director of Labor and Industrial Relations;
Chairperson of the Board of Land and Natural Resources; Director
of Law Enforcement; Director of Taxation; and Director of
Transportation.

2025-2542 SCR135 SD1 SMA.docx

BT A AT MMM e



S.C.R. NO. sb:

| hereby certify that this is a full, true, and
correct copy of the original filed in this office.

g MAY2 120

Assistant Clerk of the Senate
State of Hawai‘i




O 00 2N N AW

W W W W N NNNNNNNDN N o o et e et et et bt
W N = O O W 2 N & WN =S \O 0w 1N & Wiv=o

THE SENATE 114
THIRTY-THIRD LEGISLATURE, 2025 S . R ] N O S.D.1
STATE OF HAWAII '

SENATE RESOLUTION

URGING ALL STATE DEPARTMENTS TO PARTNER WITH THE OFFICE OF
WELLNESS AND RESILIENCE FOR SECURE AND APPROPRIATE DATA
SHARING AGREEMENTS.

WHEREAS, the strengthening of state services, provision of
trauma-informed care and programs, and the wellness and
resilience of Hawaii are priorities of the State; and

WHEREAS, the Office of Wellness and Resilience's purpose is
to address the barriers that impact an individual's social,
physical, and emotional well-being through a trauma-informed
framework; and

WHEREAS, the Office of Wellness and Resilience develops new
programs and improves existing programs and efforts of
trauma-informed care through collaborative state and private
efforts; and

WHEREAS, the Office of Wellness and Resilience identifies
and partners with state departments and the private sector to
address the common issues, needs, and challenges faced by these
entities and those they serve; and

WHEREAS, state departments provide resources, guidance, and
other subject-specific aid and programs to address the specific
needs and challenges of the community; and

WHEREAS, the Office of Wellness and Resilience is required
by Act 291, Session Laws of Hawaii 2022, codified at part IX of
chapter 27, Hawaii Revised Statutes, to create a social
determinants of health electronic dashboard that identifies a
baseline of needs and concerns that impede high quality-of-life
outcomes; and

WHEREAS, in December 2024, the Office of Wellness and
Resilience launched the Quality of Life and Well-Being Dashboard
to fulfill this statutory mandate; and

2025-2542 SR114 SD1 SMA.docx

LG AR AN e Seam



O 00 2 W s W -

aoh bW W W W W W W W W W R R NERNRNRNDRNRN = o e e e e e e et
N = O W W 2 WU & W =0 0 w20 & WN =S 0o -1 & Wi =

SRR.NO. #

WHEREAS, the dashboard represents the largest survey of
health and well-being in the State to date and will allow the
Office of Wellness and Resilience to examine community needs
through a data-driven lens, leading to the development of
effective, evidence-based, and trauma-informed strategies; and

WHEREAS, many state datasets, however, remain siloed within
individual departments using different data collection
methodologies, making it difficult for the Office of Wellness
and Resilience to navigate and perform cross-departmental
analyses; and

WHEREAS, data-sharing agreements between the Office of
Wellness and Resilience and state departments will allow the
Office of Wellness and Resilience to integrate data from
multiple sources and provide community members and policymakers
with a comprehensive understanding of community challenges that
would not be apparent when data is analyzed in isolation; now,
therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the Senate of the Thirty-third
Legislature of the State of Hawaii, Regular Session of 2025,
that all state departments are urged to partner with the Office
of Wellness and Resilience for the purpose of secure and
appropriate data sharing agreements that protect the privacy and
confidentiality of residents to encourage further study of the
needs and challenges of the community and the development of
effective aid programs and strategies to address these needs and
challenges for the community; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Office of Wellness and
Resilience is urged to adhere to strict data governance
protocols while partnering with state departments to seek
deidentified, aggregated, anonymized data to protect individual
privacy while effectively addressing community needs; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this
Resolution be transmitted to the Comptroller; Chairperson of the
Board of Agriculture; Attorney General; Director of Finance;
Director of Business, Economic Development, and Tourism;
Director of Commerce and Consumer Affairs; Director of

2025-2542 SR114 sD1 SMA.docx

LA AT A eGARi



W 1 AN W N -

- S.R. NO. so-

Corrections and Rehabilitation; Adjutant General; Chairperson of
the Board of Education; Superintendent of Education; Chairperson
of the Hawaiian Homes Commission; Director of Health; Director
of Human Resources Development; Director of Human Services;
Director of Labor and Industrial Relations; Chairperson of the
Board of Land and Natural Resources; Director of Law
Enforcement; Director of Taxation; and Director of
Transportation.

2025-2542 SR114 SD1 SMA.docx

G RED LTt



S.R. NO. s

| hereby certify that this is a full, true, and
correct copy of the original filed in this office.

Dated:  MAY212055
Assistant Clerk of the Senate
State of Hawai‘i




DAGS, Office of Enterprise
Technology Services

State of Hawai‘i IT
Consolidation Initiative

Working Group & Planning
Kick-Off Meeting

June 2025

6/30/2025



Meeting Agenda and Expected Approvals

Agenda ltem Focus

IT Consolidation Background & Objectives Legislative context and strategic alignhment

Planning Scope & Key Deliverables Future shared services and implementation approach

Planning Structure & Collaborative Process Timeline, governance, and resource commitments

Working Agreement & Next Steps Collaborative principles and immediate actions

Key Topics for Approval Today

Reference Slides

Scope: Endorsement of the strategic vision, and scope of planning work (shared services, resourcing, governance)

Slide 7
(8-11 additional context)

Process: Agreement on governance structure, collaborative working principles, and planning process

Slides 12,13 and 14

Resources: Commitment to champion the initiative and allocate SME resources for work sessions

Slide 14

Timeline: Agreement on the project timeline to execute the mandated planning activities

Slide 14

6/30/2025




IV. IT Consolidation Background and Objectives

Legislative Mandate & Context

Act 179 (SLH 2022) mandated consolidation, where deemed
practicable.

* Report published in December 2023 included strategic priorities and
detailed recommendations after collaboration with departmental IT
leaders and experts.

Act 173 (SLH 2024) extended the mandate’s timeline & focus.

e Preliminary report published in December 2024 updated strategic
recommendations, analyzed system hosting requirements, and
highlighted ongoing shared service improvements.

* - Mandated a comprehensive final plan by December 2025 for the
2026 Session.

2025 plan builds on recommendations from the 2023 and 2024 reports, ensuring

continuity in analysis and stakeholder engagement.

6/30/2025

ACT 179 S.B. NO. 3284

A Bill for an Act Relating to Information Technology Services.

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Hawaii:

SECTION 1. The legislature finds that large organizations like the State
of Hawaii could benefit from consolidating information technology services to
gain economies of scale and provide for a more efficient and secure use of tech-
nology and information management. The consolidation of information tech-
nology services will also help to ensure that the State remains in compliance
with growing regulatory requirements for accessibility, information storage, data
sharing, and security, especially in light of recent high-profile attacks on govern-
ment computer systems by hackers.

Accordingly, the purpose of this Act is to establish a working group to
develop a plan for the phased consolidation of information technology services
and staff’ within executive branch agencies in a five-year timespan, excluding
the department of education, Hawaii health systems corporation, University of
Hawalii, and office of Hawaiian affairs.

Approved by the Govemor
on JUL 2 2024 ACT 1 73
THE SENATE 2526
THIRTY-SECOND LEGISLATURE, 2024 S B NO S.D.2
STATE OF HAWAII sl * HD.2
CD.1
3 (e) No later than twenty days prior to the convening of

4 the regular [session] sessions of 2024 [+] and 2026, the working
5 group shall submit to the legislature a report of its findings

6 and recommendations, including:

T (1) The plan for a phased consolidation of state

3 information technology services developed pursuant to
9 subsection (a) (1), including a detailed five-year

1] phase-in schedule,_-.

1 {2) Recommendations to attract high-quality information
12 technology professionals to the State; and

13 (2) Any proposed legislation.

L4 (£) The working group shall be dissclwed on [Beeember 31

IS 28235) June 30, 2026."



https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/slh/Years/SLH2022/SLH2022_Act179.pdf
https://ets.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/12/Final-Consolidation-ITS-Report-Act-179-part-1-signed.pdf
https://ets.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/12/Final-Consolidation-ITS-Report-Act-179-part-1-signed.pdf
https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/sessions/session2024/bills/GM1274_.PDF
https://ets.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/12/Act-173-IT-Consolidation-Report-and-Recommendation-for-the-2025-Legislature-part-1-signed.pdf
https://ets.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/12/Act-173-IT-Consolidation-Report-and-Recommendation-for-the-2025-Legislature-part-1-signed.pdf

IV. IT Consolidation Background and Objectives
Executive Leadership & Technology Foundation to Deliver Value

$ Optimized use of taxpayer resources through reduced

e | Empowered Missions

Q Effective public services through modernized IT

service intrastructures

Efficient government operations through standardized va lue Depd s Depd s Depd s
processes

Enhanced citizen experience through integrated digital A que Data J
services and data ppucatio e DE
_ — OVdllo
N\ Improved security posture to protect sensitive data 0 an Porta
B ondcritical systems 0 0 5

- > Y Sl
& RN Com

Strategic Authoritative  Communication
guidance decision-making

® Empowering Your Team
237 Empowering

Executive Leadership

Driven by value and departmental needs
Respecting unique requirements while optimizing statewide
Evolving staff roles instead of displacements

Continual rationalization and optimization U n ifiEd Te Ch no logy FO u nd atio n

6/30/2025



IV. IT Consolidation Background and Objectives
Connecting to State’s IT Strategic Planning

State IT Strategy

Enabling and Implementing the State IT Strategy:

Foundational Strategic Priorities common to all departments, such as
"Maximize the Value of Shared Services" and "Optimize Responsible Use of
Data & Al".

Guid
‘i € Align

Departmental IT & IT Strategies

Empowering Effective and Efficient Departmental T :

Provides an opportunity to provide strong centrally administered IT foundations for ! L

al! dgpartmgnts, allovymg departmgnts to focus theirresources on their unique, Focus on | Shared Services Enables,

mission-critical solutions and services. Effective Mission | for Enhances,

IT ] el Implements

i A
: . ///_—

Your Voice Related to Consolidation Goals (2024 Business Interviews): %/

* Operational Strain & Process Improvement Needs Provides

* Technology Modernization & Strategic Alignment Consolidation

Better Leverage of Enterprise Al

Strategic Sourcing & Vendor Management
Inter-Departmental Collaboration & Integration
Harmonizing Constituent Service Experiences

Plan &Report

DAGS / ETS Shared Services

6/30/2025 5



IV. IT Consolidation Background and Objectives
Proven Success Factors of IT Consolidations

Our strategy is grounded in best practice frameworks used to navigate complex transformations.

il

LEGISLATIVE AUTHORITIES & MANDATES l&‘ OPERATING & FUNDING MODEL
ey

Navigate the Political Forces by grounding authority in Acts 179 Address Market Forces with a robust funding model and
& 173 and the executive & legislative support. modern services to optimize value and vendor partnerships.

@
GOVERNANCE & DECISION FRAMEWORK m MANAGING THE TRANSITIONS O

Answer to Customer Forces with a governance structure driven Overcome Inertial Forces by managing the transition of
by mission needs and improved citizen services. technology, processes, and evolving our workforce.

The planning deliverables - Shared Services Portfolio, Governance, Operation, and the Adaptive Implementation Plan - are
designed to address these challenges.

6/30/2025 6



V. Planning Scope and Deliverables
Shared Services Enabled by Robust Operation & Agile Implementation

1. Portfolio of shared services managed centrally, and services that
departments continue to independently provide.

. . o Governance
2. The operational approach and resourcing for delivering

the extended and new Shared Services.

Policy proposals

Demand management
Cost allocation
Performance measurement

3. Modelfordepartments and ETS-DAGS to
coordinate and optimize future Shared
Services. This includes policy change
proposals as deemed necessary /

beneficial. Shared Services ~ Resourcing &
Portfolio Operation

4. Adaptiveimplementation
plan of prioritized initiatives
and crafting of
corresponding budget
requests.

Recruitment and talent attraction
Staff development and retention
Vendor management practices

Staff consolidation analysis and plan

Infrastructure and platforms
Shared Solutions & Platforms
Professional Service

End User Services

6/30/2025




V. Planning Scope and Deliverables
Rationalizing IT Solutions for Common Business Capabilities and Data

4 AGRICULTURE BUDGET & FINANCE BIZ,ECON.DEV. & TOURISM COMMERCE & CONSUMER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES LABOR & INDUSTRIAL )
(75 Economic Dev. Govemment-Wide Support Economic Dev. Individual Rights Environmental Protection Employment Employment
Ll inancial Assistance for Agr. ept. Admin. & Budgeting trategic Marketing & Support able Television nvironmental Mgt. ocational Re habilitation orkforce Dev.
Fi ial Assi for A Dept.Admin. & Budgeti S ic Marketing &S CableTelevisi Envi LM V jonal Rehabilitati Workf D
|: Plant Pest & Disease Ctrl. Collective Bargaining Office of International Affairs Comms, Util. & Transport Advoc. Environmental Health Admin. Case Mgt. for Self-Sufficiency Workforce Dev. Council
: Rabies Quarantine Vacation Payout - Statewide Creative Industries Division Financial Services Regulation Health Employment & Training Occupational Safety & Health
— Animal Disease Ctrl. Financial Admin. Foreign Trade Zone Prof. & Vocational Licensing Cmncbl. Disease & Public Health SocialServices Wage St&ards Program
m Agricultural Resource Mgt. Employees' Retirement System HTA- Admin & Gov. Insurance Regulatory Services Disease Outbreak Ctrl. Aged, Blind & Disabled Payments Hawaii Civil Rights Commission
E Agricultural Dev. & Marketing Health Premium Payments HTA- Regenerative Tourism Dev. Regulated Industries Complaints Ali'i Community Care Rental HousingServices Labor & Industrial Rel. Appeals
< Environmental Protection Formal Education HTA- Workforce Dev. Public Utilities Commission Maui Health System, a KFH, LLC Rental Assistance Services Research & Statistics
(&) esticides ebt Service Payments awaii State Energy Office awaii Health Systems Corp. Oahu omeless Services ice of Community Services
Pesticid Debt Service P Hawaii State E Offi Hawaii Health S C Oah H less Servi Officeof C ity Servi
ndividual Rights etirement Benefits Payments awaii Green Infrastructure Auth. ult Mental Health - Outpatient awaii Public Housing Authority
Individual Right Reti Benefits P Hawaii G Inf Auth Adult M [ Health- O i Hawaii Public Housing Authori
< Measurement Standards Health Premium Payments Digital Equity Office Adult Mental Health - Inpatient Child Protective Services
ndividual Rights utture & Recreation coho rug Abuse Division eneral Support for Child Care
9 Individual Right Cutture & R i Alcohol& Drug Abuse Divisi G LS for Child C
(7p) Office of the Public Defender Spectator Events - Aloha Stadium Child &Adolescent Mental Health Child Protective Services Payments
N _ A = R - - I
s Departments share a LOT of common capabilities which could be served with Shared IT Platforms and resources

5

&

Sta@lanning &Coord. ;

5

#ve Office onAging *

Com missio;&atus of Women ;

N

Financial
Planning & Analysis
Accounting & Reporting

Budget
Formulation
Execution & Monitoring

Revenue & Collections
Billing & Invoicing
Collection & Administration

Human Capital

Recruitment & Onboarding

PayrollAdministration

Procurement & Contracts
Sourcing & Solicitation
Negotiation & Award

ITProcurement & Contracts

ITVendor Selection
Lifecycle Mgt.

Grants
Proposal Development
Award & Disbursement

Risk & Compliance
Identification & Assessment
Compliance Monitoring

AN

=
< Control & Oversight Performance Reporting Payment Processing Benefits Administration Supplier Relationships Software Licensing Monitoring & Reporting Compliance Training
o Treasury Mgt. Forecasting & Modeling Collection &Recovery Employee Relations Policy & Compliance Hardware & Infrastructure Financial Reporting Internal Controls
(-] Expenditure Mgt. Capital Budgeting Forecasting & Analysis Performance Mgt. Contract Administration Cloud Services Compliance &Audits Policy Mgt. & Dissemination
(7p] Investment Mgt. Collections Optimization Talent Development Procurement Analytics ITProfessional Services Sub
Ll
: Land Lease Vehicles Planning & Analytics Strategy & Policy Customer Relationship Archives & Records
— Acquisition & Disposition Negotiation & Administration Vehicle Acquisition & Disposal Data Collection & Cleansing Strategic Planning Citizen Inquiry Mgt. Creation & Capture
(a2] Use Planning & Zoning Compliance & Monitoring Vehicle Maintenance & Repair Statistical Analysis & Modeling Policy Development & Analysis Case Mgt. & Tracking Organization & Indexing
E Valuation & Assessment Rent Collection & Financials Fuel Mgt. & Efficiency BusinessIntelligence & Reporting Performance Measurement Feedback Analysis Retention & Disposition
< Surveying & Mapping Tenant Relations & Mgt. Fleet Optimization & Routing Data Visualization & Dashboards Program Evaluation Service Request Mgt. Storage & Preservation
3) Environmental Compliance Renewal & Termination Parking Mgt. & Enforcement Predictive Analytics & Forecasting Stakeholder Engagement Contact Center Governance & E-Discovery
CZ) Internal Audit Legal Enterprise IT Enterprise Data Office Productivity Asset & Inventory Mgt. Facilities & Property Surplus
Audit Planning & Execution Legal Advisory & Counsel Asset Management Governance Email & Calendar Mgt. Asset Tracking & Tagging Building Operations Inventory
Z Financial & OperationalAudits Contract Drafting & Review Demand Manage ment Quality Mgt. Document Mgt. & Storage Inventory Control & Reconciliation Space Planning Disposal
Z Compliance Audits Litigation & Dispute Resolution  Service Mgt. (ITSM) Master Data Mgt. Collaboration Platforms Fixed Asset Accounting Real Estate Mgt. Reallocation
O ITAudits Legislative & Regulatory Spt. Governance & Policy Security & Privacy Meeting & Video Conferencing Asset Auditing & Verification Preventive & Corrective Donation & Transfer
Q)  Auditing & Investigations Intellectual Property Mgt. Project & Portfolio Mgt. Warehousing &BI TaskMgt. Tools Depreciation & Amortization Energy & Sustainability Recycling & Waste Disposal
Resource Mgt.
A\ W

6/30/2025 8



V. Planning Scope and Deliverables
Optimizing Infrastructure, Solution Platforms, and Professional Services

Mission Solutions

Specialized solutions and support designed to help agencies execute their
core functions, i.e., the agency-specific solutions that directly support the
primary work of an agency.

Shared Solutions and Platforms

Common solutions utilized by all agencies. Typically serving the shared
administrative capabilities that all agencies need. These promote
interoperability, efficiency, and cost-effectiveness.

Infrastructure

The base upon which mission solutions, shared platforms, and end-user
services are operated on, including data centers, networks, computing,
storage, and cybersecurity.

Professional
Services

Servicesto plan,
procure, build, deploy,
support, and operate
the Mission solutions,
and Shared Solutions.

Ll

End User
Services

Direct IT support and

| resources provided to

employees (the end
users) to enable their
productivity and
accessto necessaryIT
systems.

-

Enablers

Governance,
strategic planning,
architectural
standards, security
frameworks, and IT
management
practices that make
the IT service
portfolio function
cohesively and
effectively.

IT consolidation centers on streamlining foundational infrastructure and shared solutions, optimizing end -user services for shared
solutions and specific mission solutions, and leveraging professional services as needed to support the agencies.

6/30/2025




V. Planning Scope and Deliverables
Why Consolidate Common IT Solutions? From Silos to Synergy

Today, departments use separate, often duplicative, systems for common administrative functions like IT, HR, finance, and
procurement. This creates inefficiencies and missed opportunities.

Power of Shared Platforms:
* Reduced Costs & Greater Value: Less redundancies on licenses,

support contracts, and staff time - allowing reinvesting into missions. T L.!]
* Enhanced Security: A smaller number of centrally managed (00 —

platforms reduces risk footprint and allows consistent standards. o0 —|___ Cost Security Data Knowledge Reduced
. ] ) (00 —— . savings integration sharing  vendor
* More Unified Data: More "single sources of truth," ease enterprise- ' managememt
wide reporting, collaboration, data sharing, and harnessing of Al. E
* Streamlined User Experience: Standardized, modern platforms E ___i___ '
enable a more consistent experience. 08 —) E
* Centers of Excellence: Specialized expertise hubs where resources, '
knowledge, and innovation can be pooled and shared. (00 — :
* Simplified Vendor Management: Reduced contract management —— Unified
overhead and improved negotiating positions & performance oversight. o=
* Accelerated Innovation: Economies of scale for piloting new Many siloed Shared
solutions, allowing departments to benefit from innovations they IT systems Platforms

couldn't pursue independently.

6/30/2025 10



V. Planning Scope and Deliverables
Approach to Workforce Evolution

Focusing on how we deliver IT services to empower our talented professionals, not displacing them.

From Technical Tasks to Strategic Partnership: Evolving roles toward mission engagement, data-driven decision support,
vendor management and innovation.

Targeted, Not Top-Down, Consolidation: Large-scale
staff centralization is not necessarily an ideal model to
achieve the goals of IT consolidation. Analysis is expected to

focus more on roles dedicated to common IT.

6/30/2025 11



VI. Planning Structure & Collaborative Process
Strategic Direction Detailed Planning Work

"
Working Group (Executive Committee)
* Provide strategic direction
* Ensure alignment with agency needs
* Champion the transformation
* Make key decisions
o - /
ETS Prework Collaborative Work Sessions
« Creating workshop materials & frameworks The engine room for defining the shared services portfolio,

| operating model, governance, and implementation plan
* Department SMEs and IT leadership

A
A

Drafting deliverables

* Finalizing report and plan based on collective input - ETS SMEs and leadership
* Large workshops and meetings per department & subject
& J h v
a N a )
Tools External Research and Input
= MS SharePoint for documentation = Consultancies
= MS Copilot for meeting documentation = |nformation Technology Steering Committee
=  QOther states
& ) \ J

6/30/2025 12



VI. Planning Structure & Collaborative Process
Guiding Principles for Collaborative Planning Sessions

These principles are to empower Subject Matter Experts in the working sessions and to guide decision -
making so that we can achieve bold, meaningful outcomes.

Principle Description

Mission Value & Citizen Impact Consolidation is not the objective, but the means to deliver better, more effective public services for the people of Hawali.

Enterprise-First, Then Optimize | Shared approach is the default for common functions: Maximize enterprise value and efficiency, while allowing solutions to meet specific,
Departmental Needs departmentalneeds.

Define "Uniqueness" Rigorously | A departmental need is 'unique'if it's tied to a specific regulation or a core mission function that a configurable shared platform cannot support.

Centrally Administered, Locally | Central Administration by ETS ensures security, architectural consistency, and economies of scale for shared platforms. Local Execution
Executed empowers departments to design solutions on the shared platforms to meet their unique needs, allowing focus on mission outcones.

Challenge Existing Processes

] Willingness to question the status quo. Participants are empowered and expected to challenge existing processes and assumptims.
and Assumptions

Design for Future Roles &

Capabilities Enabling staff to move from routine technical tasks to highervalue roles like business partnership and strategic vendor management.

No Degradation of Service Any proposed change must be designed to maintain or improve the current, agreed-upon service levels.

6/30/2025 13



VI. Planning Structure and Governance
Planning Process, Timeline and Resource Need Estimates

June 20 - July 18 July 21 - Aug 15 Aug 18- Oct 24 (parallel) Oct 27 - Nov 14 Nov 17 -Dec 19
Discovery & Foundation | Shared Service Portfolio Governance & Operation Business Cases & Roadmap Resources Plan Compilation
 Structured departmental * Develop comprehensive * Define governance structure * Develop detailed business * Define staff movements * Finalize legislative
interviews to identify shared service portfolio and service management cases for prioritized initiatives | and workforce development| proposals and
shared service . framework . plan implementation plans
opportunities  Establish performance * Create multi-year
measurementframework | e Establish financial models and implementation roadmap and | = Establish vendor * Complete comprehensive
* Define focus groups and costallocation principles budget requests managementand consolidation plan for 2026
collaborative framework procurement policies Legislature
Resource Commitment Estimates Key Milestones
* Department Directors: 2 - 5 hours per month * August: Future Shared Service Portfolio
* Department SMEs: 5 - 15 hours per month * September: Budget request submissions
* ETS Resources: 15 - 70 hours per month * December: Final plan completion for legislative review

6/30/2025 14



VIl. Approvals on Planning Process

Request a motion from the Working Group,

to approve the State of Hawai‘i IT Consolidation Plan project scope,
process, resources, and timeline to execute the mandated planning

activities.
Key Topics for Approval Today Reference Slides
Scope: Endorsement of the strategic vision, and scope of planning work (shared services, resourcing, governance) S.“.de7
(8-11 additional context)
Process: Agreement on governance structure, collaborative working principles, and planning process Slides 12,13 and 14
Resources: Commitment to champion the initiative and allocate SME resources for work sessions Slide 14
Timeline: Agreement on the project timeline to execute the mandated planning activities Slide 14

6/30/2025 15



VIil. Good of the Order

Announcements
e None

Next Working Group Meeting

* September, exact date and time to be Determined.

6/30/2025

16



Thank You - Mahalo!

Your leadership is essential to creating a successful IT consolidation plan that serves the people of Hawai‘i.
We appreciate your time today and look forward to your active participation in this importantinitiative.

For questions or further information:
* Project Lead: Juha Kauhanen (juha.e.kauhanen@hawaii.gov)

» State CIO: Christine Sakuda (christine.m.sakuda@hawaii.gov)

Together, we can build a more efficient, secure, and citizen-centered technology ecosystem for our state.

6/30/2025

17


mailto:juha.e.kauhanen@hawaii.gov
mailto:christine.m.sakuda@hawaii.gov

	SCR135_SD1.pdf
	SCR135_SD1_
	SCR135_SD1

	SR114_SD1.pdf
	SR114_SD1_
	SR114_SD1

	IT Consolidation Kick-Off - June 2025 - v1.1.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Meeting Agenda and Expected Approvals
	Slide 3: IV. IT Consolidation Background and Objectives Legislative Mandate & Context
	Slide 4: IV. IT Consolidation Background and Objectives Executive Leadership & Technology Foundation to Deliver Value
	Slide 5: IV. IT Consolidation Background and Objectives Connecting to State’s IT Strategic Planning
	Slide 6: IV. IT Consolidation Background and Objectives Proven Success Factors of IT Consolidations
	Slide 7: V. Planning Scope and Deliverables  Shared Services Enabled by Robust Operation & Agile Implementation
	Slide 8: V. Planning Scope and Deliverables  Rationalizing IT Solutions for Common Business Capabilities and Data
	Slide 9: V. Planning Scope and Deliverables Optimizing Infrastructure, Solution Platforms, and Professional Services
	Slide 10: V. Planning Scope and Deliverables Why Consolidate Common IT Solutions? From Silos to Synergy
	Slide 11: V. Planning Scope and Deliverables  Approach to Workforce Evolution
	Slide 12: VI. Planning Structure & Collaborative Process  Strategic Direction Detailed Planning Work
	Slide 13: VI. Planning Structure & Collaborative Process  Guiding Principles for Collaborative Planning Sessions
	Slide 14: VI. Planning Structure and Governance  Planning Process, Timeline and Resource Need Estimates
	Slide 15: VII. Approvals on Planning Process
	Slide 16: VIII. Good of the Order
	Slide 17: Thank You – Mahalo!




